## VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES February 10, 2025

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Cypress Room, Monday, February 10, 2025. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Programs and Services, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Joshua Pifer, Ms. Meg Giddings (Proxy for Dr. Haley Sherman), Dr. Taralynn Hartsell, Dr. Taewon Hwang, Ms. Samantha Paul, Dr. Joshua Pifer (Proxy Dr. Laurel Yu), Ms. Meg Giddings, Dr. Fred Knowles, Dr. Kristy Litster, Dr. Colette Drouillard, Dr. Lisa Batten, Dr. Luis Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Mathis, Ms. Kytt Everdeen Moore, and Ms. Tera Ray.

Members Absent: Dr. Haley Sherman, Ms Alene Dasher, Dr. Laurel Lu, Dr. Shaun Ault, Ms. Chalise Ludlow, Ms. Catlyn Register, Dr. R. Paul Mihail, and Dr. Ji

- 2. Deactivation of CSD 2998, 2999 and 3030 was approved Fall Semester 2025. (pages 46-47).
- 3. Revised course prerequisites, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8210 Sport Coaching Pedagogy (SPORT COACHING PEDAGOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2025. (pages 48-49).
- Revised course prerequisites, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8600 Professional Coaching Development (PROF COACHING DEV 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2025. (pages 50-51).
- Revised course prerequisites, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8700 Communication Skills for Coaches (COMM SKILLS FOR COACHING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2025. (pages 52-53).
- 6. Revised requirements for the MED in Adult and Career Education Career and Technical Education Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2025. (pages 54-56).
- 7. Revised requirements for the EDD in Curriculum and Instruction was approved effective Fall Semester 2025. (pages 57-58).
- 8. Revised requirements for the EDD in Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2025. (pages 59-60).
- Revised course prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7830 Law and Policy in Higher Education (LAW & POL IN H E 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025. (pages 61-62). Deactivation of LEAD 7830.
- Revised course prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7922 Internship in Higher Education Leadership (Intern in H E II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025. (pages 63-64). Deactivation of LEAD 7922.
- 11. Revised course title and description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7120 Interactive Multimedia Learning Design and Development (INTERACTVE MULTMD LRN DSGN DEV 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025 with the description changed to read . (pages 65-66).
- Revised course title, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7880 Helping Skills in Student Affairs (HELPNG SKLLS IN STUDENT AFFAIR 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025. (pages 67-68).
- 13. Revised course title, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 8300 Diverse Perspectives in Education (DIVERSE PERSPECTIVES IN EDUC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025. (pages 69-70).
- 14. Revised course title and description, Research (RSCH) 9850 Advanced Mixed/Quantitative Research Methods (ADV MIXED/QUANT RESRCH METHD 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025. (pages 71-72).

## **D.** College of the Arts

- 1. Revised prerequisites, Music (MUSC) 1012 Music Theory II (MUSIC THEORY II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025. (pages 73-75).
- 2. Revised prerequisites, title, and description, Music (MUSC) 1051 Aural Skills I (AURAL SKILLS I 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025. (pages 76-77).
- Revised prerequisites, title, and description, Music (MUSC) 1052 Aural Skills II (AURAL SKILLS II 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025 with the description changed to read
  . (pages 78-79).
- 4. Revised prerequisites, Music (MUSC) 2011 Music Theory III (MUSIC THEORY III 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall 2025. (pages 80-82).